INDEPENDENT EXAMINATION OF HISTON AND IMPINGTON NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

EXAMINER: Bob Yuille MSC DipTP MRTPI

Councillor David Jenkins
Histon and Impington Parish Council

Alison Talkington
Senior Planning Policy Officer
South Cambridgeshire District Council

Examination Ref: 03/BY/HINP

13 December 2019

Dear Councillor Jenkins and Ms Talkington
HISTON AND IMPINGTON NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN EXAMINATION
Question 6 of my letter of 14 August 2019 asked what additional local benefits would be gained by
designating sites which were already in Green Belt or Conservation Areas as Local Green Space. |
should have asked the same question of sites which are already designated in the Local Plan as
Protected Village Amenity Areas and | apologise for not so doing.
| would be grateful if the Parish Council would answer this belated question and can provide an
assurance that there will be no further such questions. | would appreciate a swift response if at all

possible.

In the interests of transparency, may | prevail upon you to ensure a copy of this letter, and any
responses to my questions are placed on the Parish Council and local planning authority’s website.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Your sincerely

Bob Yuille

Examiner

Intelligent Plans and Examinations (IPE) Ltd, 29 Monmouth Street, Bath BA1 2DL



